



Meeting:CabinetDate:19 February 2020Time:5.00 pmPlace:Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone

To: All members of the Cabinet

All Councillors for information

The cabinet will consider the matters listed below on the date and at the time and place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public.

This meeting will be webcast live to the council's website at <u>https://folkestone-hythe.public-i.tv/core/portal/home</u>. Although unlikely, no guarantee can be made that Members of the public in attendance will not appear in the webcast footage. It is therefore recommended that anyone with an objection to being filmed does not enter the council chamber.

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest (Pages 5 - 6)

Members of the Council should declare any interests which fall under the following categories:

- a) disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI);
- b) other significant interests (OSI);
- c) voluntary announcements of other interests.

3. Minutes (Pages 7 - 12)

To consider and approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2020.

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Jemma West – Tel: 01303 853369 Email: <u>committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk</u> or download from our website www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

4. Transformation update (Pages 13 - 20)

This report gives an update to Cabinet on the Council's Transformation programme as it enters its delivery phase.

5. General Fund Budget and Council Tax 2020/21 (Pages 21 - 32)

This report sets out the final General Fund budget and council tax requirement for 2020/21, including that part of the local tax covering district and parish services.

6. Housing Revenue Account Business Plan Update 2020 - 2050 (Pages 33 - 44)

The Council is required to produce a comprehensive Business Plan for its housing stock. The Business Plan is focused on improving the quality of the Council's landlord services and sets out the investment priorities for its existing Council housing stock. The document also provides details of the council's new build and acquisition housing programme. In view of policy changes implemented by the Government in 2018 to abolish the HRA borrowing cap, it was possible for the Council to increase its delivery target for new builds and the Business Plan was revised to deliver up to 300 homes by 2024/25. Following further reviews of the HRA financial position, its borrowing capacity and the Council's priorities the Business Plan has been updated to deliver a further 1,000 homes over the 10 year period from 2025/26 to 2034/35. The revised Business Plan also includes capital investment of £10m into existing housing stock. This report provides the details supporting the updated plan.

Adjournment of meeting

PLEASE NOTE, AT THIS POINT IN THE AGENDA, THE MEETING WILL BE ADJOURNED AND RECONVENED AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MEETING OF COUNCIL AT 7PM.

7. Housing management options appraisal - outcome of formal consultation (Pages 45 - 90)

An options appraisal was completed in October 2019, reviewing the delivery of housing management services provided by East Kent Housing (EKH) on behalf of Canterbury City Council, Dover District Council, Folkestone and Hythe District Council and Thanet District Council. The four councils agreed that the preferred option for future service provision to the four councils' tenants and leaseholders is that it should become an inhouse service, subject to consultation. This report sets out the outcomes from the formal consultation exercise undertaken with EKH tenants and leaseholders. It proposes that officers from across the four councils be instructed to negotiate ending the agreement with EKH and to make preparations for the housing management service to be brought in-house.

Cabinet - 19 February 2020